



13 y 14 de noviembre de 2014
Rio de Janeiro, Brasil

Patricia Marques Mariante

Brazilian – Married – 30 years old
Rua Fadel Fadel 186 apt 404 – Leblon - Rio de Janeiro/RJ, Brazil, Zip Code: 22430-170
Phone: (21) 2540-8264
Cel: (21) 99529-5519
E-mail: pmmariante@gmail.com

Main Qualifications

Two college degrees (USA and Brazil) including 4 years of experience abroad. Almost eight years of experience in several areas of the Legal Department of one of the largest Oil & Gas service companies in the industry – Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo – with special focus in Legal and Compliance. Currently having the Sr. Attorney position for all Schlumberger Group in Brazil, reporting directly to the Sr. Legal Counsel, as described below. Previously holding positions such as Latin America Attorney for Smith (company acquired by Schlumberger) and Compliance Coordinator for Latin America in Schlumberger.

Professional Experience

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: Sr. Attorney, BRZ (Brazil & Uruguay)

Period: November, 2011 – present

Main functions: The GeoMarket Attorney is a member of the GeoMarket Legal Team who, under the supervision of the GeoMarket Legal Counsel, assists with the provision of legal assistance and advice in support of GeoMarket operations. The GeoMarket Attorney position is a key development assignment where the lawyer is trained, tested and developed to take on a Legal Counsel role. The essential responsibilities and duties are:

- a) Handling of day-to-day/routine commercial contracts and contract's disputes;
- b) Management of corporate matters and all legal entities (creation, merger, liquidation, etc.) in Brazil and Uruguay;
- c) Litigation management and advise in all areas specially in labor, civil, commercial, corporate, real estate, administrative and environmental;
- d) Management of the Compliance Program, including trainings, investigation process, risk assessments, audits and others;
- e) Interaction with all other GeoMarket support functions and departments ensuring the Legal Department's involvement in all matters that may have a legal impact to Schlumberger;
- f) Provision of legal support to operations in order to ensure compliance with local regulations and Schlumberger Code of Ethics;
- g) Implementation of procedures, practices, guidelines and templates set up in a global level;
- h) Management and supervision of Outside Counsel;
- i) Moderate involvement in business unit planning and operations as part of the Management Team;
- j) Participation in assigned Legal Department Management strategic initiatives;
- k) Supervision and coaching of Administrative Assistant and Trainee.



13 y 14 de noviembre de 2014
Río de Janeiro, Brasil

Smith International do Brasil Ltda. (Schlumberger Company)

Job Title: *Attorney, Latin America*

Period: February, 2011 – October 2011

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: *Corporate & Compliance Coordinator, Latin America*

Period: February 2010 – January 2011

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: *Compliance Coordinator & Paralegal, Latin America*

Period: November 2009 – January 2010

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: *Compliance Coordinator & Contracts Administrator, Latin America*

Period: February 2009 – November 2009

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: *Contracts Administrator, Latin America*

Period: July 2008 – January 2009

Schlumberger Serviços de Petróleo Ltda.

Job Title: *Legal and Contracts Assistant, Latin America*

Period: August 2006 – June 2008

The University of Tulsa, Tulsa, Oklahoma

Job Code: *Athletic Department Member & Assistant Coach (Work visa)*

Period: June 2005 – June 2006

The University of Tulsa, Tulsa, Oklahoma

Job Code: *Intern at International Relations, Marketing and External Operations Department*

Period: January 2005 – May 2005

Education

UNESA, Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil

Bachelor of Law

GPA: 8.91/10.0

Graduation: December 2010

The University of Tulsa, Tulsa, Oklahoma, United States

Bachelor of Arts & Science

Major: Political Science

Minor: Spanish

GPA: 3.318 / 4.00

Graduation: May 2005



13 y 14 de noviembre de 2014
Rio de Janeiro, Brasil

The University of Tulsa, Tulsa, Oklahoma, United States

International Studies Certificate

Graduation: May 2005

Final Course Studies

Thesis: *“The legal framework applicable to oil & gas activities in Brazil and the proposed changes in the regulatory framework resulting from the pre-salt discoveries.”*

Date: June 2010

Thesis: *“Agricultural subsidies and case study WT-DS267 / R between Brazil and the United States in the World Trade Organization.”*

Date: August 2004

External Courses

International Oil & Gas Law, Contracts and Negotiation

Rocky Mountain Mineral Law Foundation

Houston, USA

Date: September, 2012

Petroleum Law & Negotiation

IBP – Petroleum, Gas & Biofuel Brazilian Institute

Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil

Date: November, 2011

Legal Writing and Drafting Skills

Lowe & Gordon Seminars

Paris, France

Date: September, 2011

Contracts Management II

Schlumberger (*In-house training*)

Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil

Date: May, 2011

Fraud Investigations & Advanced Interviewing Skills

Schlumberger (*In-house training*)

Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil

Date: August, 2009

Contracts Management I

Schlumberger (*In-house training*)

Houston, Texas, USA

Date: October, 2008



13 y 14 de noviembre de 2014
Río de Janeiro, Brasil

Petroleum Exploration and Production

NEXT – Network of Excellence in Training

Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil

Date: December, 2007

Service Quality & Excellence Vision

The University of Tulsa

Tulsa, Oklahoma, USA

Date: February, 2006

Educational Awards

- Dean's Honor Roll
- Academic All Conference Award
- Scroll Honor Society
- National Spanish Honor Society
- Scholar-Athlete Award
- Athletic Director's Honor Roll

Languages

English: Fluent

Spanish: Advanced